Office of the Vice President for Academic Planning and Policy

UNIVERSITY
of HAWAI'l’
SYSTEM
December 11, 2020
MEMORANDUM
TO: CCAQ, CSSAO, Reqi s, Banner Central, UH Manoa Bursar’s Office
FROM: Pearl Iboshi

Director, Institutional Research, Analysis and Planning Office

Debora Halbert T Abew. Maloat
Associate Vice President for Academic Programs and Policy '/

SUBJECT: Recommendations to Standardize Residency Codes

Due to some noted inconsistency in reporting and the need for greater accuracy in our financial
aid reporting, this memo is a reminder to all concerned about the need to standardize the
application of residency code types. In particular, the N/R codes (see table below) are meant to
identify non-residents who are being given a discount on their tuition rates codes based on
Board of Regents’ policy RP 6.208. The proper use of these codes is critical for the
determination of correct tuition rate for the student and for our financial aid accounting which
counts these discounts as a cost to campuses. To promote consistency in the use of the
Residency codes, the attached table has been developed (see Table 1) to clearly define each
code and the tuition rate that coincides with that code. IRAPO will include possible errors by
identifying mismatches in permanent home address and the use of these codes in the census
edit check process.
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